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Mark C. Morril
Senior Vice President
Deputy General Counsel

April 17, 2007

Fred von Lohmann, Esq.
Electronic Frontier Foundation
454 Shotwell Street

San Francisco CA 94110
fred@eff.org

Facsimile: (415) 436-9993

Dear Fred:

Further to our earlier correspondence and conversations, 1 wanted to let
you know that in addition to the language described in Mike Fricklas’
letter of April 11, Viacom expects to add the following language to the
area of its corporate website addressing fair use:

“Regardless of the law of fair use, we have not generally challenged users
of Viacom copyrighted material where the use or copy is occasional and
is a creative, newsworthy or transformative use of a limited excerpt for
non commercial purposes.”

Again, thanks for your thoughtful input.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

Mark C. Morril

546667v1 04117
1515 Broadway » New York > NY 10036-5794 Tel » 212 258 7775 Fdx > 201 422 6629 Email > markmerrilevisdH M



